

# TIVERTON & TILSTONE FEARNALL PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Tiverton & Tilstone Fearnall Parish Meeting held in the Village Hall, Tiverton, Cheshire on 21<sup>st</sup> February 2006.

**PRESENT:-** Clifs , Scott, Wright, Turner, Cheshire, Brewin, Farrell  
**APOLOGIES:-** Councillors Fovall, Pilgrem, Evans

**CLERKS CONTRACT :** not discussed and adjourned until next full meeting.

## PLANNING:

Discussion of new application for land adjacent to Gisdon. (06/0012/FUL). Resolved to submit fresh objections based on previous letter, and that the new application varies little from the previous submission by the applicant. Also noted that not planning notice has been on display.

**ACCOUNTS:** Noted that there has been an urgent application for the back payment of salary paid to the linesman, and which ought to have been claimed during 2005. Clif Scott also informed the meeting of a discussion with the Inland Revenue and the availability of £250 if the P35 is submitted online. Agreed to discuss the accounts and outcome of the audit at the next meeting.

**NEXT PLANNING MEETING:** No date fixed.

THIS CONCLUDED THE BUSINESS